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Michael Bula Solicitors, International Lawyers and Notaries

From: The Society of Notaries of Victoria Inc. <admin@notaries.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 7:17 PM
To: Michael Bula Solicitors, International Lawyers and Notaries
Subject: Victorian Notaries Bulletin No. 10. 23 July 2019 : Annual Dinner Special Bulletin
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President's Message 

 
Dear Michael,  

E-Bulletin no. 10 : 23 July 2019 

Members' only section 
Please remember you MUST log in and 
edit your profile [if not already] to get 
the most from our new website and 
have full access - see the link in the red 
bar at the bottom of the Home Page of 
our website 
  
See the latest Practice Notes, Twilight 
Seminar + other papers + Twinning and 
Collaboration with other Notarial 
Societies and more 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Click here and then log in  
 

 
 
Follow + like us on 
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Council Meetings and the Annual 

General Meeting are held at - La 

Maison de Maître building, 203/205 

Canning Street, Carlton [corner Neill 

Street] - a multi-use modern 

conference space   
 

Members only Section 
 
Another reason to join or rejoin the SNV : log in and then see the Members only 
section under Latest News. 
   

SNV Annual Gala Dinner Friday 23 August 2019 
Places are filling fast ! Not to be missed ! Excellent gourmet menu and wines. Book 

now for the SNV Annual Gala dinner at the Park Hyatt with special guest His Honour 
Chief Judge Peter Kidd of the County Court, an event to remember. 
 
Cost: $155.00 per head for SNV members and $175.00 per head for non-members [the 

SNV is subsidising the cost as part of value to members] 
 
To browse the Shop first log in then click here and select member or non-member payment 

Click here to book for members @ $155.00 

  

Click here to book for non-members @ $175.00 

 
Save the dates in 2019 

• The “New Notaries and Students” networking event - Thursday 25 July 2019 - The 

Athenaeum Club with members of the SNV Council 
• Annual Dinner - special guest speaker Chief Judge Peter Kidd of the County Court 

- Friday 23 August 2019 - The Park Hyatt 
• The CPD 10-day Civil Law Study Tour of Europe – Switzerland/Estonia) - 

Wednesday 11 to Friday 20 September 2019 inclusive 
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• Consular Corps + SNV combined function - late October 2019 - date to be 

confirmed 
• The Annual General Meeting of the Society of Notaries Victoria - Thursday 21 

November 2019 - La Maison de Maître building, Carlton 

 
Membership renewals 
 
A kind reminder : membership fees are due now in order to continue to enjoy membership 

rights and the entitlement to post-nominals FSNV [Fellow of the Society of Notaries] : to 

renew you membership for 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020 after you log in - click here. 
   

NEW Student membership category 
 
The SNV Council approved a new membership category for VU notarial students - to join 

for 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020 - read more.  
   

Twinning with the Queensland Society of Notaries 
Another first the SNV signed a Cooperation Agreement with The Society of Notaries of 

Queensland Inc. on 18 July 2019 to enhance exchange and collaboration. 

Twinning with the Estonian Notariat 
On 18 September 2019, after the Hungarian Notariat Agreement on 9 September 2019, 

another International Cooperation Agreement will be signed to further expand SNV 

international horizons. 
  

Your Society : adding value to your membership with an international flavour. 
  

Regards 

 
Michael Bula 

President SNV 
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